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From: Burkhalter, Natalie C 
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2014 8:25 AM
To: Trevino, Mary T.
Subject: RE: BSN, RN BSN Clarification
The current core only requires 3 SCH of math----I you look at the section---3 SCH’s are listed.  You can leave it at Math 1342 if it is a requirement but our core needs to reflect that.
Natalie
From: Trevino, Mary T. 
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2014 7:56 AM
To: Walker, Glenda C.; Gonzalez, Belva J; Burkhalter, Natalie C
Cc: Lindberg, Kevin D
Subject: BSN, RN BSN Clarification
Importance: High
Good Morning,
I am applying the updates to the BSN and RN BSN programs to the online catalog and came across an issue.
The TAMUS System requires all undergraduate programs to have a minimum of 6 SCH of Math. The updates to the programs indicate that students have an option of taking MATH 1342 or PSYC 2317 (not 2327). To comply with System requirements, the course needs to be MATH 1342.
If you send me an email to make the change, I will add it as a note to the UCC document.




Degree Requirements for the Bachelor of Science in Nursing (BSN).  

1. Hours Required: A minimum of 120 semester credit hours (SCH): 45 hours must be advanced, and fulfillment of 
degree requirements as specified in the “Requirements for Graduation” and the Dr. F. M. Canseco School of 
Nursing sections of this catalog. 
2. University Core Curriculum: 41 42 SCH as outlined in the suggested plans and as specified in the 
“Requirements for Graduation". Wellness/Activity requirement met within nursing courses. 
3. Other Education Requirements: 11 12 SCH including BIOL 2102, BIOL 2415 or 2421, any 4 SCH Chemistry 
with Lab, and MATH 1342. 
4. Major: 68 66 SCH Nursing courses for the Basic BSN to include NURS 1302, 2212, 2310,  2313, 2414,  3315, 
3405 3305,  3525, 3526, 3558, 3665, 4170, 4263, 4290, 4340, 4522, 4665 and 4670 4570.  
5. Nursing courses for the RN/BSN include NURS 3302, 3315, 3405, 3414, 3590, 4263, 4299, 4340, 4522, and 
4670.  
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